
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

Tuesday, July 19, 2022 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 
items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 

4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 
one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes -June 21, 2022
b. Work Session Meeting Minutes July, 12, 2022
c. June 2022 Claims
d. Gambling Permit – MN Deer Hunters Association, Snake River Chapter
e. Gambling Permit – EC Riders
f. Gambling Permit – Mora Education Foundation
g. Annual Business License Renewals
h. Accept Restricted Donations (Res. 2022-711)

5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen
(15)  minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

6. Special Business
a. Vacation of Right of Way – Kathleen Westling

7. Public Hearings
a. Vacation of Right of Way (Res. 2022-712)

8. New Business
a. Hangar Lease Agreement
b. Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office- 2023 Budget

9. Old Business
a. Grove Street Update – Payment Request #2

10. Communications
a. Planning Commission
b. Airport Board
c. Park Board Meeting Minutes
d. MAFD Monthly Report- June 2022
e. KCSO Monthly Report – June 2022
f. Investments

11. Reports
a. City Administrator
b. Councilmember Anderson
c. Councilmember Broekemeier
d. Councilmember Mathison
e. Councilmember Shepard
f. Mayor Skramstad



12. Adjournment



City Council Meeting Minutes  
June 21, 2022 

 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Skramstad called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, June 21, 2022 in the city hall council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM 
 

2. Roll Call: Skramstad, Anderson, Mathison, Broekemeier.  Shepard absent. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Skramstad brought forward the addition of Special Business, item 6c Tanner 
Business Analytics to the agenda. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson and 
unanimously carried to approve the agenda as amended. 
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder, 
Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf, Accountant Sara King, Building Official Caleb Christianson 
 

4. Approve Consent Agenda:  MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Mathison, and 
unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the agenda as presented.  

a.   Regular Meeting Minutes -May 17, 2022 
b.   Work Session Meeting Minutes- June 10, 2022 
c.   Approve May Claims 2022 
d.   Certification of Unpaid Utility Charges Resolution No. 2022-621 
e.   Election Judge Resolution No. 2022-622 
f.   230 Grove Street Deferral Request 
g.   412 Grove Street Deferral Request 
h.   Gambling Permit- St. Mary’s Catholic Church 
i.   Accept Restricted Donations- Resolution 2022-623 
j. Temporary Liquor Licenses- Kanabec County Agricultural Society 
k. Consideration to Hire Agustus Panka and Brian Vanderhoff as Firefighter III 

 
5. Open Form: No one spoke at open forum. 

 
6. Special Business 

a.    Ehlers General Obligation Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2022A Resolution No. 
2022-624: Ehlers presented the details of the Bond Series 2022A for the Grove Street 
Improvement. On June 10, 2022 the City completed a Bond Rating Call with Standard 
and Poor. The City received an A+ rating with a stable outlook with Standard and Poor, and 
noted strong budgetary performance, strong budgetary flexibility and liquidity and strong 
financial policies amongst staff and council. The negative draws associated with the rating 
were due to the local economy and debt in contingent liability profile. The Net direct debt in 
comparison to the market value is high. S&P likes to see debt retire within the next 10 years. 
Ehlers noted 58% of cities debt will retire in next 10 years, S&P likes to see 80%.  It was 
further explained that the for the time being, could look into a financial management plan or 
utilities rate study. Received two bids at the bond sale and Ehlers was comfortable with the 
two bids received, based on bids and the lowest bidder and recommended to award bonds to 



City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 21, 2022 

Northland Securities Inc. of Minneapolis, Minnesota with which presented a True Interest 
Cost of 3.94%. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson. Segelstrom requested 
that the City Council conduct roll call for Resolution No. 2022-624 Awarding the Bond 
Sale in the amount of $1,575,000.  

Councilmember Anderson: Aye 
Mayor Skramstad: Aye 
Councilmember Mathison: Aye 
Councilmember Broekemeier: Aye 
Councilmember Shepard: Absent 

MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson and carried with 4 ayes and on   
councilmember absent to approve the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-624 
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF $1,575,000 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2022A, PLEDGING FOR THE SECURITY THEREOF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS AND NET REVENUES AND LEVYIGN A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF 

(see attached) 

b. Letter of Support ECE Broadband Project: Ty Houglum Resolution No. 2022-625: Ty
Houglum of East Central Energy and Lana Black presented the Broadband project to
provide service to the community. He detailed the Borders to Borders grant and the 
participation of local townships and cities to assist as a large part of the grant was 
community participation, financial commitment and letters of support. Houglum 
explained the grant was due on August 4, 2022. Segelstrom explained there had been a 
resolution of support included in the Council Packet. Houglum stated that a personalized 
letter that detailed the impact of the project to the city and community was a key part 
as electrical cooperatives across the nation are seeking the broadband efforts similar to 
historical electrical lines and access due to the ability to install fiberoptic line on existing 
poles which is a cost savings. He further explained that ECE was competing for the grant 
statewide and co-ops across the nation for funding. Skramstad stated that he would 
have Staff bring this information to the City Administrator and have him draft a letter on 
behalf of the City to show support of the project. MOTION made by Anderson, seconded 
by Mathison and unanimously carried to approve Resolution No. 2022-625 and direct 
staff to draft an additional letter of support to East Central Energy. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-625 
PROVIDING SUPPORT FOR EAST CENTRAL ENERGY’S BROADBAND (HIGH SPEED) 

INTERNET PROJECT 
IN KANABEC COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

(see attached) 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
June 21, 2022 

c.    Tanner Business Analytics: Class and Compensation Job Description Update: Cliff 
Tanner of Tanner Analytics brought forward the changes with the revised job 
descriptions and job evaluation which assigns the applicable points for the positions and 
the pay within the market area.  Anderson asked if the market area included this local 
area or nationwide. Tanner clarified that the Metropolitan Statistical Area which Mora 
was included in. Anderson expressed concern with moving forward without proper time 
to review and wanted to go through the job descriptions closely, with Mathison in 
agreement. MOTION made by made by Anderson, seconded by Mathison and 
unanimously carried to table the Class and Compensation Job Descriptions until the July 
meeting.  
 

7. Public Hearings: There were no public hearings. 
 

8. New Business:  
a.    Capital Street Plan Proposal-SEH:  Greg Anderson of SEH, brought forward a proposal 

for long rate infrastructure plan. He explained this was a tool that would help address 
areas of concern in the City and would also assist with prioritizing future projects based 
on the condition of the streets and infrastructure. Anderson explained that the maps in 
GIS would be updated to reflect electrical, sewer and water. He noted that a street may 
appear to be in great condition on the surface but have dated infrastructure and issues 
not visible. Kohlgraf explained the plan is not included in the 2022 budget but could be 
crafted into the budget from available funds that cannot be purchased due to supply 
issues.  cost could be split with the PUC due to the infrastructure. The Public Utilities 
Commission recommended the plan approval and Capital Improvement Infrastructure 
Plan Proposal to not exceed $7,500 to cover the utility infrastructure costs. Broekemeier 
asked if Kohlgraf could review the maps and perform the same study. Kohlgraf could, 
however it would not be as extensive as SEH with formulation, dollar amount and time. 
MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Mathison and unanimously carried to 
approve the Capital Improvement Infrastructure Plan Proposal not to exceed $7,500. 
 

b.   Minor Subdivision: Caleb Christianson brought forward the Minor Subdivision Ruby 
Shields who would like to divide the property to create two equal size lots. Currently 240 x 
240 feet, dividing would create 120 x 240 which would still meet the current set back 
requirements. Council asked if there was adequate space for access to the road. 
Christianson stated that he did not see any issues with the Subdivision and the Planning 
Commission recommended approval.  MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION No. 2022-626 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA, APPROVING 

A MINOR SUBDIVISION REQUESTED BY RUBY SHIELDS 
(see attached) 

 
9. Old Business 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
June 21, 2022 

a.    Grove Street Improvement Update / Pay Request No. 1 – SEH: Greg Anderson of SEH 
provided an update on the Grove Street project and that the gutters have been poured 
and the project would be moving to the North side of Maple. SEH has reviewed the work 
to date and recommended approval for payment Request #1 to Douglas-Kerr 
Underground. The City Council reviewed the application for Payment No. 1 to Douglas-
Kerr Underground, L.L.C. the Grove Street Project in the amount of $328,977.04 and SEH 
retains 5% until the end of the project costs. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried to approve Payment No. 1 to Douglas-Kerr 
Underground L.L.C. in the amount of $328,977.04. 
 

b.    GreenStep Cities Update- Alison Holland provided council with an update on the 
progress from GreenStep Cities. She thanked council for adopting the resolution to 
participate in the GreenStep Cities program. Holland explained that Mora had met the 
criteria for Step 2, and was working on high impact areas to move forward with the 
benchmark steps. Holland commended the work that had been completed but not 
formally recognized and City staff who have been able to assist with information 
needed. She highlighted tools and information collected to complete a tree canopy 
study and review of the data with the DNR. Holland stated that there were a few high 
impact areas needed that would bring the city to the next level and expressed her 
excitement for practices in place and the future direction of the City. 
 

c.    Community Development Director: Segelstrom summarized the City Council work 
session from June 10, 2022 and brought forward the hiring committee’s 
recommendation for the Community Development Director. The Council discussed the 
hiring committee’s recommendation and approved the hire of Kirsten Faurie as the 
Community Development Director. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Broekemeier and unanimously carried to approve the hire of Kirsten Faurie as the 
Community Development Director. 
 

d.    Ordinance 486- Amending Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 150 Zoning, Related to Land 
Use Regulations in R-1 and R-3 Districts- Tabled by Council on 5/17/2022: Council 
discussed the Land Use Ordinance previously tabled for further discussion. There had 
been a concerns with smaller parcels without a garage could become an issue with 
clutter and equipment left outside. Christianson explained the minimum lot size under 
5000 square feet without a garage would still require a storage shed and that would 
remedy the clutter. Broekemeier noted the smaller lot size would bring a competitive 
edge for builders as surrounding areas have a larger size requirement. MOTION made by 
Mathison, seconded by Broekemeier and unanimously carried to approve Ordinance 
486- Amending Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 150 Zoning, Related to Land Use 
Regulations in R-1 and R-3 Districts.  
 

10. Communications:  The Communications Packet was reviewed. 
a.   Planning Commission Meeting Minutes- May 9, 2022 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
June 21, 2022 

b.   Airport Meeting Minutes – May 9, 2022.  Anderson reported moving forward with the fly-
in. Kohgraf was waiting on the new credit card reader. 

c.   MAFD Monthly Report - April 2022 
d.   KCSO Monthly Report – April 2022 

 
11. Reports 

a.   Administrative Services Director: Segelstrom reported Parks department submitted a 
grant application and were awarded a $158,507 grant for the Fox Run Park. Staff met with 
Chad Grametntz regarding the licensing option, will review in July with the council. 
Segelstrom will be in Spain on military leave until July. Thanked Sara for the hard work on 
the bond sale completion.   

b.   Councilmember Anderson: Anderson stated the KCSO budget would be reviewed soon, 
would like to meet at a work session since the current contract has been in place since 
2009 and it would be time to review. Anderson was approached by people getting refused 
access to cross the bridge with bicycles, and Glenn spoke with KCSO the bikes will be 
allowed. Fireworks had been going off again in town. Mayor suggested having a talk with 
neighborhoods to slow the usage. 

c.   Councilmember Broekemeier:   Broekemeier received a comment that the kids kingdom 
was not being maintained and/or cleaning or taken care of because things were not 
working. Kohlgraf stated summer help goes to the parks everyday but would follow up. 

d.   Councilmember Mathison: Nothing new to report.  
e.   Councilmember Shepard: Absent 
f.   Mayor Skramstad: Thanked staff for hard work on getting the Ehlers bond sale 

accomplished and Greg Anderson on  
 

Derek Carlson, 1200 North Industrial Rd, requested to speak to the council. Mayor Skramstad approved, 
and Carlson spoke to the council regarding Northland Pontoons LLC located in the Mora Industrial Park. 
He recapped discussions with City Staff performing a subordination agreement, with a second mortgage 
of $350,000 to keep the cash flow working followed by an SBA loan. Carlson stated he currently has two 
SBA loans and explained that his banker would be sending additional information of a subordination 
agreement. Carlson also discussed the sale of the property at the industrial park and the job creation 
fund for the land based on 14 full-jobs and Carlson explained that he currently has seven full-time jobs 
they’ve retained for two years and that there may be an extension request or monetary amount due at 
later this year and that he would bring this information forward. 

 
12. Adjournment:  MOTION by Mathison, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried to 

adjourn at 7:32PM. 
 

 
_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

______________________________________ 
City Clerk 



City Council Work Session Minutes 
July 12, 2022 

Page 1 of 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad called to order work session of the Mora 
City Council at 5:00 PM on Tuesday, July 12, 2022 in the city hall council chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present:, Councilmembers Anderson, Broekemeier, and Shepard
Absent: Mayor Skramstad, Mathison
Staff Present: City Administrator Anderson, Public Works Director Kohlgraf, and Human
Resources Yoder.

3. Special Business:

a. Contracted Law Enforcement Services with Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office: The City
Council reviewed the 2009 Contract for Law Enforcement Services between the City of
Mora and Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office with the 2023 KCSO Contract Renewal
Budgetary Data.

During discussion, the following items were specifically noted for further review and/or
updates:

Page 2, line 43; recommended June 1

Page 3, lines 10, 11, and 12; recommended referring to Appendix A

Page 4, lines 22 – 35; discussion ensued regarding the change in process for ownership
and financial responsibility to provide equipment.

Page 5, lines 22-25; questioned the service area represented in the reports

Page 6, lines 34-40; recommended the oversight committee described in the contract be
established between all parties for proper administration of the agreement.

Councilmembers discussed and requested comparing similar communities with contracted
Sheriff’s office services to the City’s existing contract.

4. Adjournment: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and unanimously
carried by the City Council to adjourn at 6:03 PM.

Mayor 

Deputy City Clerk 





































MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit 
organization that: 

conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar
year.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be 
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to 
your county by calling 651-539-1900.  

Application Fee (non-refundable) 
Applications are processed in the order received.  If the application 
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 
application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Previous Gambling 
Name: ________________________________________________________ Permit Number: __________________________ 
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID  
Number, if any: ______________________________________ Number (FEIN), if any: ________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City: ____________________________________ State: _________ Zip: __________ County: ___________________________ 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): ________________________________________________________________________ 

Daytime Phone: _____________________ Email: _________________ _____________________

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

____  Fraternal ____  Religious ____  Veterans ____  Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 
(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

____ A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy?  Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 
St. Paul, MN 55103 

____ IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name 
Don’t have a copy?  To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

____ IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling  and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted  
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): _________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): ________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
___ City: ______________________________________________ Zip: ___________ County: __________________________ 

___ Township: __________________________________________ Zip: ___________ County: __________________________ 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): __________ _________________________________________

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

____ Bingo ____ Paddlewheels ____ Pull-Tabs ____ Tipboards ____ Raffle 

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained 
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board.  EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection 
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo.  To find a licensed distributor, go to 

 and click on  under   or call 651-539-1900.

/
Page 1 of 

Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
www.sos.state.mn.us 
651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

: ____________________ _____________________

EC Riders Club

41-1663328

PO Box 481

Mora MN 55051 KAnabec

Nick Stafford

612-710-3719 staffordtrucking@gmail.com

ecridersclub@hotmail.com

✔

✔

Crystal Bar and Grill

39 N union St

✔ Mora 55051 Kanabec

December 3rd 2022

✔





Item No. 4f 

 P a g e  1 | 3 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 19, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Mandi Yoder, Deputy City Clerk 
RE: Annual Business License Renewals 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will consider renewing the business licenses for existing business, for the term of one year 
starting September 1, 2022 and ending August 31, 2023.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Per City Code §110, the City Council annually grants business licenses for certain types of establishments in city 
limits. 

Listed below are existing licensed businesses scheduled to expire on August 31, 2022.  

The City Council may approve the renewal of the business licenses listed below, contingent upon each 
business meeting the conditions and criteria found in City Code, Title XI Business Regulations.   

 
BUSINESS NAME LICENSE TYPE 

Chapala Mexican Restaurant ONSS 

Crystal Bar & Grill ONSS 

Coborn's #2017 3.2 OFSL 

BeerClub Brewing BROFSL 

BeerClub Brewing TRONSL 

El Jalisco Grill & Bar Mexican Restaurant, LLC ONSS 

Family Dollar #30851 3.2OFSL 

Kev's Depot ONSS 

Kwik Trip #1037 3.2 OFSL 

Freddie's ONSS 

Key: 
ONSS – Liquor on-sale Sunday 
3.2 OFSL – 3.2% off-sale 
BROFSL – Brewer off-sale 
TRONSL – Taproom on-sale 
MOOFSL – Municipally owned 
off-sale 
 

 
 



Memorandum 

P a g e  2 | 3 

 

BUSINESS NAME LICENSE TYPE 

North Country Bottle Shop MOOFSL 

The Grand Event Center ONSS 

Victory Lanes & Sports Bar ONSS 

 
Coborn's #2017  Tobacco 

Dollar General Store #20687 Tobacco 

Family Dollar, Inc. Tobacco 

Federated Co-ops Inc. Tobacco 

Federated Co-ops Inc. Tobacco 

Holiday Stationstores, LLC Tobacco 

Kwik Trip #1037 Tobacco 

Mora Marathon Tobacco 

North Country Bottle Shop Tobacco 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Vanderpoel Disposal          REFUSECL   (Roll-Off) 

Waste Management of MN REFUSECL   
Mixed & Refuse 

Quality Disposal Systems REFUSECL 
Mixed & Refuse 

Ron's Roll-Offs REFUSECL    (Roll-Off) 

Jim's Mille Lacs Disposal, Inc. REFUSECL   (Roll-Off) 

LePage & Sons REFUSECL   (Roll-Off) 

Corrine Thomas MASSAGE8 

Brianna Delzer MASSAGE8 

ATTABOYS'S TAXI SERVICE INC. TAXI 



Memorandum 

P a g e  3 | 3 

 

 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Approve the business license renewals as presented allowing the tobacco and alcohol applications to be 

submitted to the State of Minnesota for further approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
For the City Council to consider making the motion to renew the current business licenses as presented, 
contingent upon meeting the criteria and conditions as stated in City Code, Title XI Business Regulations, for 
the period of September 1, 2022 through August 31, 2023. 
 
 
Attachments 
None 



Item No. 4h 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 19, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: Accept Restricted Donations  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City of Mora has received the following donations: 
 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: 
Mora Fire Relief Association 30 Helmet Lights and 10 SCBA masks 
Mora Fire Relief Association 3 Multi-Gas Meters 
Mora Fire Relief Association Educational/Promotional Materials 
Mora Fire Relief Association RIT Pack 
Mora Fire Relief Association Thermal Imaging Camera 
Mora Fire Relief Association Supply Hose 
Mora Public Schools $100.00 
PDs Embroidery $100.00 
Welia Health $500.00 
Neighborhood National Bank $500.00 
Minnesota Energy Resources $250.00 
  

  
As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2022-711. 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution 2022-711 



Resolution No. 2022-711 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts. 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth 
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows: 
  

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

Mora Fire Relief Association 30 Helmet Lights and 10 
SCBA masks 

Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $5,768) 

Mora Fire Relief Association 3 Multi-Gas Meters Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $2,000) 

Mora Fire Relief Association Educational/Promotional 
Materials 

Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $1,389) 

Mora Fire Relief Association RIT Pack Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $5,165) 

Mora Fire Relief Association Thermal Imaging Camera Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $3,800) 

Mora Fire Relief Association Supply Hose Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department (valued at $7,176) 

Mora Public Schools $100.00 Donation to 2022 Music in the Park 
PDs Embroidery $100.00 Donation to 2022 Music in the Park 
Welia Health $500.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
Neighborhood National Bank $500.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
Minnesota Energy Resources $250.00 Donation to 2022 Fall Fest 
   

 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed 
by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 
 

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate 
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s 
receipt of the donor’s donation. 

 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

 
Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  



 
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 19th day of July 2022. 

 
  ______________________________________  
ATTEST:  Al Skramstad, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 













Item No. 8a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 19, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
RE: 2023 KCSO Law Enforcement Contract 

SUMMARY 
Attached is the 2023 proposed Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office (KCSO) law enforcement budget and contract. 
Staff requests the City Council act on the proposed budget as it is due by August 1, 2022. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff finds the 2023 proposed budget amount reflects a 9.6% increase from the 2022. The budget reflects five 
employees for 24-hour coverage. 

Capital items needing replacement in 2023 include a squad radar system in the amount of $4,000 and in 
car/computer Mobile Data Terminal in the amount of $4,500.  

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Adopt the proposed 2023 budget as presented.
2. Request modifications to the proposed budget, and a subsequent reduction in service.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept the 2023 KCSO law enforcement budget and contract as presented. 

Attachments 
2023 KCSO Law Enforcement Budget & Contract  



City of Mora Law Enforcement Services contract renewal (2023) 

Sergeant $116,958 
Deputies   $421,491 
Law Enforcement Assistant   $65,332 
Part Time Deputy $42,554 
Vehicle repairs $ 8,000 
Gas, oil, & misc. $33,297 
Training, small equipment, repairs, & Office supplies $15,000 
Taser lease $2,673 
Cell phones/MDT Service  $3,015  
Auto Insurance $3,141  

_____________ 
Total   $711,443 

Administration Charge 5%             $35,572 
_____________ 
Total   $747,015 

2018 +1.5% Total $652,242 

2019  + 0%   Total  $652,242 

2020 +2.1% Total  $666,300 

2021 +.68% Total $670,859 

2022 +1.5%  Total             $681,321 

2023 +9.6%  Total             $747,015 

      Additional Personnel:  

If it is necessary to add additional temporary law enforcement personnel for special 
events sponsored by the City, such personnel shall be hired by the Sheriff and supervised 
as by the Sheriff along with the Sheriff’s employees performing services under the terms 
of this Agreement.  The City agrees to reimburse the Sheriff for the additional personnel 
used at special events at the hourly overtime rate. The 2021 hourly overtime rate for the 
one deputy is $68.66 per hour.   



24 Hour Coverage: 
4 deputies and one sergeant for 24 hour seven day per week coverage with administrative 
and patrol supervision:  

Capital Improvement Line Items: 

- Squad Radar System ($4,000)
- In car computer/ Mobile Data Terminal ($4,500)



Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 19, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE: Airport Hangar Land Lease Agreement Request - Chase 

SUMMARY 
The City Council will review and act on the request to enter into a Hangar Land Lease Agreement with 
Joshua Chase.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Current hangar owners, Robert and KayDawn Pierson, have sold their hangar on leased land lot 2, at 
the Mora Municipal Airport, to Joshua Chase.   

The term of Chase’s lease shall be twenty (20) years and he is aware that if there happens to be lease 
changes in the near future, the City will issue a new lease with the same term.  Chase will be charged 
a yearly rate of $246.40 (.10 per sq. ft. for the 2,464 sq. ft. hangar) beginning January 2023, which will 
adjust each five-year anniversary by an amount not to exceed 10% as stated in the agreement. 

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Enter into the lease agreement.  This would continue to occupy the hangar on land lot 2 as well as

generate revenue for the airport.
2. Do not enter into the lease agreement.  Staff finds no reason the lease agreement should not be

entered into.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to direct the City Administrator to execute the airport hangar land lease agreement with Joshua Chase 
as presented. 

Attachments: 
Hangar Land Lease Agreement 
Bill of Sale 































Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 

651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

July 11, 2022 RE: Mora, Minnesota 
North Grove Street Improvements 
SEH No. MORA0 163905 

Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 
City of Mora 
101 Lake Street S 
Mora, MN 55051 

Dear Glenn: 

Please find enclosed Application for Payment No. 2 for the referenced project.  The quantities completed 
to date have been reviewed and we hereby recommend approval for payment to Douglas-Kerr 
Underground, L.L.C in the amount of $122,651.89.  This amount represents 27% of the work completed 
and material on hand, with 5% held for retainage.  

If approved, please sign and forward payment, along with a copy of the signed pay application, to 
Douglas-Kerr Underground, L.L.C., retaining the original for City records. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.  Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Anderson, PE 
Project Manager 

ah 
Enclosures 

\\sehinc.com\panzura\pzprojects\ko\m\mora0\163905\7-const-svcs\73-app-pymt\afp\afp 2\afp 1 ltr to owner.docx 













Greg Anderson, PE
July 11, 2022



Park Board – 07/12/2022 Page 1 of 2 

City of Mora, MN 
PARK BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 

July 12, 2022 

Present: Steven Holcombe, Alison Holland, Sam Pioske, Curt Sammann, Kyle Shepard 
Absent: None 
Staff Present: Joe Kohlgraf, Jeff Krie, Glenn Anderson 
Others Present: None  

1. Call to Order.  Chair Pioske called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

2. Roll Call.   Alison Holland -  present
  Steven Holcombe – present  
 Sam Pioske – present 
 Curt Sammann – present 
 Kyle Sheppard – present 

3. Adopt Agenda.  Motion by Shepard, second by Holcombe to adopt the July 12, 2022 meeting
agenda as presented. All present voted aye.  Motion carried.

4. Minutes.  Motion by Holland, second by Shepard to approve the May 10, 2022 meeting minutes
as presented. All present voted aye. Motion carried.

5. Open Forum.  No one came forward to open forum.

6. Fall Fest.  Krie went over the attached Event Details as of July 12, 2022.  The event will take
place on September 24, 2022 at the Library Park from 12pm-4pm.  We had a good discussion by
the board on updated activities, entertainment, food vendors, sponsors, and marketing.
Anderson shared that Tom Youngbloom is willing to put on a BBQ Cook Off at Fall Fest tentative
to be set up on the north side of the park.  Looking at 10 different people that would be willing
to do this event.  More information was shared about the BBQ Cook Off and what other
amenities would be needed.  All were in favor of this event for Fall Fest.  Lakes and Pines and
Henna Art also added for additional activities.  Donations we have $1750 so far and looking at
getting $2500 total for this event.  On marketing it was shared to try the backpack flyer at the
school.  This discussion was tabled and will continue in the months ahead.

7. Reports.
a. Sheppard: Shared there may be a new dog park group established for dog play dates.

Asked about Gaga Ball.  Joe commented that it is up at Lions Park.
b. Holcombe: No reports currently.
c. Pioske:  No reports currently.

DRAFT



Park Board – 07/12/2022 Page 2 of 2 

d. Holland: Flags replace at Ole Park, Kohlgraf commented those were changed out.
Monument repaired.  It was shared that it was looked at and nothing on the monument
at this time.

e. Sammann:  Any thoughts on putting a spring attachment on the gates at the dog park as
they seem to be left open often.

f. Kohlgraf: Looking to get Kids Kingdom sealed.  Grass cutting and checks on parks.
Ordering some additional benches, but on backorder.

g. Krie:  MAC running good, numbers seem lower due to weather.  There are thirty more
swim lessons than last year.  Question shared to me on possibility on moving Farmers
Market.  Will reach out to the organizer and discuss more at the next Park Board
meeting.  Music in the Park is running smoothly and had a good turnout for the first five
bands.  Grant approved for Fox Run Park Playground.

8. Adjournment.  Motion by Sheppard, second by Holcombe to adjourn the meeting. All present
voted aye.  Meeting adjourned at 6:48p.m.

____________________________ _____________________________ 
Sam Pioske, Chair         Jeff Krie, Secretary 

DRAFT



Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update 

June 2022 

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and 
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month. 

Fire Calls (Paid) 

6-8-22 smell of gas
6-15-22 car fire
6-16-22 smell of gas
6-17-22 grass fire
6-17-22 mutual aid to Braham
6-18-22 apartment alarm
6-20-22 propane leak
6-22-22 extrication
6-22-22 extrication return
6-24-22 extrication and fire

Training and Education (Paid) 

 Ladder / master stream training 
 Business / relief meeting 

Maintenance (not paid) 

 All trucks done twice 

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid) 

 Interview possible new firefighter 
 Updated trucks with new hose- phase 1  
 Looking into new thermal camera with grant money 



[Type text] 
 

 
June 2022 

 
During the month of June, 2022 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 439 
calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were Medical Emergencies (51), 
Traffic complaints/violations (99), and suspicious persons/occurrences (33).  
 
 
 
The KCSO K-9 Unit and handler completed their 12 week training academy and were officially put into service. 
Though the k-9 unit is not part of the city contract the Mora community will receive their services as needed 
to assist in public safety efforts. 
 
 
Contract Deputies received continuing education in the following areas: 
 

- Emotional Wellness for Law Enforcement 
- OSHA Work Place Safety 

 
 
 
The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County. 
The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions, 
comments, or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sergeant Dylan VanGorden  #3104 
 
 



Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

06/22 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

18 18

Agency Assist 15 15

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

5 5

Animal Neglect 1 1

Animal-All Other 18 18

Burglary 1 1

Child Custody Issues 2 2

Civil Assist 8 8

Crim Sex 3 3

Disorderly Conduct 11 11

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 4 4

DTP 1 1

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 2 2

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 2 2

Fires - All Others 2 2

Foot Patrol 18 18

Found - animals, property, etc 5 5

Harassing communications calls 2 2

Health and Safety 3 3

Hospice Deaths 1 1

Information and misc calls 24 24

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

7 7

Maltreatment 6 6

Medical Emergency 51 51

Meetings and Presentations 2 2

Missing Person(s) 1 1

Neighborhood Disputes 1 1

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

4 4

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2

Printed On: 07/13/22 11:15CAD Summary Report



06/22 Total

Parking Violations 2 2

Public assist calls 1 1

Records checks 9 9

Road Hazards 4 4

Secure Helipad 13 13

Shooting complaints 1 1

Shoplifting complaints 1 1

Sudden Deaths and Bodies found 1 1

Suicide threats-attempts 5 5

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

33 33

Theft-not vehicle 19 19

Threats 1 1

Traffic / Driving complaints 11 11

Traffic Accident 5 5

Traffic Violation 88 88

Unwanted person 5 5

Vandalism exc mailboxes 2 2

Violation of Court Order 4 4

Warrant Entry and Arrests 2 2

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 13 13

Total 439 439

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2

Printed On: 07/13/22 11:15CAD Summary Report



Item No. 10f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: July 19, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Sara King, Accountant 
RE: Investments Purchased  

SUMMARY 
Staff worked with our investment broker at RBC Wealth Management during the week of July 11th to improve 
earnings on some City and PUC cash.  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
A total of $2,250,000 was wired to RBC Wealth Management last week, with the intent to increase earnings on 
the monies, from the following funds:  

City General Fund  $500,000 
PUC Electric Fund $1,000,000 
PUC Water Fund $250,000 
PUC Sewer Fund $500,000 

Careful attention was paid to ensure proper laddering of funds to coincide with large upcoming projects for 
the PUC. The new Certificate of Deposit terms will range from 6-months to 4-years, and the new interest rates 
will likely range from 2.35% to 3.30%.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Information only. 


	Agenda 007192022 cc
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	item 4a - Draft CC Minutes 06212022- Copy
	Item 4b -Draft CC WS Minutes 07122022
	item 4c - June - July 2022 City Claims List
	Item 4d - Gambling Permit MNDHA, Snake River Chptr
	Item 4e - Gambling Permit EC Riders
	Item 4f - Gambling Permit Mora Education Foundation
	Item 4g - Memo Business License Renewals 2022-23
	Item 4h - 1 Staff Report Accept Donations
	item 4h - 2 Res 2022-711 Accepting Restricted Donations
	item 6a Vacation of right of way
	Item 8a - 1 KCSO 2023 Law Enforcement Contract Staff Report
	item 8a - 2 LE contract budget 2023
	item 8b - 1 July 2022 Hangar Land Lease Agreement - Chase Staff Report
	item 8b - 2 July 2022 Hangar Land Lease Agreement - Chase
	Item 9b - Grove Street Payment Request 2
	Blank Page

	Item 10c - July 12, 2022 Park Board Meeting Minutes
	item 10c - MAFD June Monthly Report
	Item 10d - KCSO June report 2022
	Item 10d - KCSO June totals
	Item 10e - 1 Staff Report Investments Purchased



